

2017 POSTGAME NOTES

Baylor Athletic Communications • 1500 South University Parks Drive • Waco, TX 76706 • 254-710-2743

NR/NR TEXAS TECH (5-5, 2-5) 38, NR/NR BAYLOR (1-9, 1-6) 24

AT&T STADIUM • ARLINGTON, TEXAS NOV. 11, 2017 • ATTENDANCE 34,482

MISCELLANEOUS NOTES

- Texas Tech took the lead in the all-time series over BU, 38-37-1.
- Baylor has a 48-52-5 all-time record in the DFW area, but has won seven of its last 11 games.
- Baylor is 5-4 all-time at AT&T Stadium.
- Of Baylor's 220 starters through 10 games, 109 have been freshmen or sophomores, including 10-of-22 (five offense, five defense) vs. Texas Tech.
- Baylor's 26 first-time starters, including 11 freshman, thus far in 2017 are the second most in FBS.
- Baylor has had 17 true freshmen appear in a game in 2017, the fourth most in FBS.
- Baylor is in its 116th football season and first under Matt Rhule -- the Bears are 588-566-44 all-time and Rhule is 28-32 in his career (1-9 at BU).
- Baylor has scored in a school-record 135-straight games -- the previous school record was 89 games from Dec. 31, 1979 Oct. 23, 1987.
- Baylor has six players who have started every game this season: Blake Blackmar, Pat Lawrence, Ira Lewis, Denzel Mims, Sam Tecklenburg and Taylor Young.
- Jordan Feuerbacher, Blake Murphy, Tyrae Simmons and Taylor Young served as team captains vs. Texas Tech.

TEAM NOTES

- 21 of Baylor's 32 touchdown-scoring drives and 22-of-52 scoring drives this season have lasted two minutes or less. BU has scored in 48 seconds or less on 11 of those drives.
- Baylor's defense on third down in last 34 quarters has held opponents to 33-for-106 after allowing foes to go 22-of-34 in first six quarters.
- Underclassmen have accounted for 62.0 percent (413-of-666) of Baylor's tackles through eight games. Underclassmen had 29-of-58 tackles (50%) vs. Texas Tech.
- Baylor went over 400 yards of total offense for the fourth time this season and second straight game.
- · After allowing nine sacks over its first three games, Baylor's offensive line has allowed 10 sacks over the last seven games.

INDIVIDUAL NOTES

- QB Charlie Brewer made his second career start and has thrown for at least 300 yards and two TDs both times.
- QB Brewer (43 completions) set a new program record in completed passes, passing Bryce Petty and Blake Szymanski's previous high mark of 40.
- QB Brewer (63 pass attempts) also set a new program record for attempts, passing Szymanski's previous record of 60 (Oct. 6, 2007, vs. Colorado).
- QB Brewer tossed his sixth, seventh, and eighth TD passes of the season and his career and has thrown for six TDs in his last two games.
- QB Brewer (417 passing yards) had the 13th-most yards in a game in Baylor history, the first 400-yard passing game for the true freshman signal caller.
- RB **JaMycal Hasty** had a season high in carries (13) and rushing yards (73) and career high in receiving yards (51) and receptions (9).
- WR Denzel Mims (152 receiving yards) had his fifth 100-yard receiving game of the season and his career and did so in second straight game.
- WR Mims (1,001 season receiving yards) is the 10th receiver in school history with 1,000-plus yards in a season, the first under Rhule.
- WR Mims had his third catch this season of 50 or more yards. He entered the game ranked 26th in FBS in 50 or more yard catches.
- WR Mims (1,025 career receiving yards) is the 35th receiver to reach 1,000-plus career receiving yards.
- WR Mims (8 career receiving TDs) moves into an 11-way tie for No. 10 on Baylor's career receiving TDs list.
- WR Mims (12 receptions) set a new career and season high in catches, passing his previous high mark of 11 (Sept. 23, 2017, vs. Oklahoma).
- WR Blake Lynch had a career high seven catches and 77 yards.
- WR Pooh Stricklin caught his first TD of the season and third of his career.
- RB Terence Williams (1,857 rush yards) moved into No. 13 on Baylor's career rushing leader list, passing Robert Strait (1,856, 1990-1993).
- WR Gavin Holmes caught his second TD pass of the season and his career for his second straight game with a TD and third overall TD on the season and in the last two games.
- LB Taylor Young (215 career solo tackles) moved into No. 4 on Baylor's career solo tackles list (Kris Micheaux, 214, 1997-2000).
- LB Young (39.0 career TFLs) moved into third place on Baylor's career list (John Garrett, 38.5, 2000-2003).
- CB Grayland Arnold had a career-high six tackles.
- K/P Connor Martin (16 season FGs made) moved into a tie for fourth place on Baylor's single-season list (Ryan Havens, 2005 and Aaron Jones, 2012).
- K/P Martin (75 season points) jumped into a tie for No. 8 on Baylor's career season points record list, passing Jarvis Van Dyke (73, 1994) and Ryan Havens (70, 2005) to tie Jeff Ireland (1989)
- OL Patrick Lawrence and Blake Blackmar made their 23rd and 22nd consecutive starts, respectively.
- LB **Jordan Williams** made his first start of the season and first since Nov. 12, 2016 at Oklahoma.
- LB **Williams** forced his second career fumble.
- DT **Tyrone Hunt** recovered his first career fumble.
- CB Raleigh Texada made his collegiate debut and had one tackle.